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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 16 April 2024 10:54
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Mumbai Location 15/04/24

Ok from my end  
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 April 2024 17:21 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Invoice approval - Mumbai Location 15/04/24 
 
Dear Ashish ji, 
 
Kindly provide approval on attached Certified Invoice –  
 
 

SKPL V000376 Blue Star Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000152 

SKPL V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000155 

SKPL V000414 Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pvt. Ltd. 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000145 

SKPL V000460 Micro Weigh 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000146 

SKPL V000425 R P Lasertech Pvt. Ltd. 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000150 

SKPL V000191 Shaullintiger Hygiene Solutions 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000148 

SKPL V000292 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000151 

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
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Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 


